

How To Stop Feeling Like an Imposter and Build Self-Confidence at Work and in Life

# **Disclaimer**

This eBook has been written for information purposes only. Every effort has been made to make this eBook as complete and accurate as possible. However, there may be mistakes in typography or content. Also, this eBook provides information only up to the publishing date. Therefore, this eBook should be used as a guide - not as the ultimate source.

The purpose of this eBook is to educate. The author and the publisher do not warrant that the information contained in this eBook is fully complete and shall not be responsible for any errors or omissions. The author and publisher shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused or alleged to be caused directly or indirectly by this ebook.

This eBook offers information and is designed for educational purposes only. You should not rely on this information as a substitute for, nor does it replace professional medical advice, diagnosis, or treatment.

# **Table of Contents**

Introduction	6
Chapter 1: What is Imposter Syndrome?	9
What Imposter Syndrome Feels Like	11
The Five Types	13
Chapter 2: Get to the Root of the Problem	16
Why do I feel like an imposter?	16
Getting to the Root of the Problem	17
Chapter 3: Know Your Imposter Syndrome Triggers	20
Chapter 4: Building Self-Confidence One Day At A Time	24
Stop the Comparison	24
Surround Yourself with Positive People	25
Take Care of Yourself	26
Be Kind to Yourself	26
Positive Self-Talk	27
Chapter 5: Don't Be Afraid to Speak Out	30
What is Assertiveness?	30
Tips to be Assertive	32

Chapter 6: Facing Failure At Work	36
Dissecting Failure	37
Defining Failure	38
Defining Your Goals	39
Defining Fears	39
Chapter 7: Leave Imposter Syndrome at the Door	42
Build Self-Confidence at Home	42
Building Self-Confidence Through Self-Care	44
Chapter 8: Looking Towards The Future in Work and L	ife47
Recognize the Syndrome	48
Work on the Self Esteem	49
Do Not Be Afraid of Failure	49
Stop with the Comparisons	50
Conclusion	53



# Introduction

Imposter syndrome is a big deal for a lot of people. Imposter syndrome is something that can cause someone to feel like they do not belong somewhere and that others are going to start to notice that they do not belong there at all. This can cause a lot of stress and anxiety for the person who suffers from it and can make it hard for them to work on goals, accept praise, or do well in many aspects of their lives.

In this guidebook, we are going to take a look at some of the steps that you can take to help fight off imposter syndrome. This is a really hard thing to work with because it affects the mindset of the person who has to deal with it. When we feel like an imposter, there is often something from our pasts that have made that a reality, and it is hard to fight off. With some of the steps that we will walk through in this guidebook, we will be able to learn how to deal with imposter syndrome to provide a better life for ourselves.

Through recognizing what triggers imposter syndrome in ourselves to working on our self-confidence and speaking out when we need to be heard, there are methods that we can use to put imposter syndrome to rest. Even facing failures at work and learning how to deal with them properly will make it easier to handle

Fighting off imposter syndrome and finding a way to fit in is not going to be easy. this will not be solved overnight. Instead, you will need to work on it for a long time, learning how to improve your self-esteem and fighting off a lot of the negative thoughts in order to make it go away and to help yourself feel like you fit in better than before.

This guidebook is the tool that you need to work against imposter syndrome and to make sure you can live a life that you love. Take a look inside to see more about what imposter syndrome is all about, how it can affect your life, and some of the steps you can take to make sure it does not take over your life any longer.



# **Chapter 1: What is Imposter Syndrome?**

People who struggle with something known as imposter syndrome often believe that they do not deserve their achievements or the high esteem that many others may have of them. They may feel that people see them in the wrong light, or that they are given more praise and accolades than they deserve. This can cause anxiety because they often worry others will catch on and see them as an imposter, which is where the name comes from.

Someone with this disorder may feel that they are not as intelligent or competent as others may think they are. And they worry that soon enough, those around them will start to discover the truth. This is often unfounded. The person with the syndrome is usually bright and funny and does well with other people. They are not purposely trying to trick people. But when they get special recognition for something they worked hard on or did well, then they feel like they are deceiving others.

Due to this, it is common to find those who have imposter syndrome as someone who is well accomplished. Many of these individuals will have numerous academic degrees or hold a high office of some kind, often because they worked hard and deserved it, though this syndrome makes them think otherwise.

That brings up the question, why do people with this syndrome feel like they are frauds when there is a ton of evidence around them that point to their success. Instead of acknowledging their capabilities and the effort they put in, they will choose to attribute all their good accomplishments to external causes. For example, they may say that it was good timing or good luck that got them where they are.

It is often due to personality traits that someone will have imposter syndrome. Those who experience it will struggle with a few other problems, including neuroticism, perfectionism, and self-efficacy. Competitive environments are thought to lay some of the groundwork for this. You may find that those who deal with this syndrome had to deal with a lot of pressure about their grades and doing well in school from their parents.

The numbers of those with imposter syndrome is high for those who are high achievers. It is estimated that 25 to 30 percent of high achievers suffer from this. And to make it worse, studies have found that close to 70 percent of adults will experience impostorism at least once in their lifetime.

Each person will come to this in a different way. Often the biggest trigger is when the successes of the person with it are brought up to attention. This could happen in many situations including when

the person gets an award, when they pass an exam, or they get that big promotion they deserve. When they are given attention for their hard work, they will feel like they are an imposter. Failure after having a string of successes can also cause someone to critique and question how smart or skilled they are.

While imposter syndrome is not an official thing that you can be diagnosed, it is something that you are able to overcome. You will need to work on changing some of your own personal mindset about your achievements and some of your own abilities, it is common for the person to feel like they do not belong much so being able to acknowledge that you do belong and to look at your own accomplishments and expertise will help you to remember that you earned a place in that environment.

Comparing yourself to another person can make this imposter syndrome worse. When you see that others are working hard and achieving great things and then you hear that you did something great, you may compare it to the others and feel like you are a fraud for being recognized. When we stop the comparison and focus on what it is that we work on so hard, it will make a difference.

## What Imposter Syndrome Feels Like

These feelings of being an imposter will represent a big conflict between the way you perceive yourself and the way others perceive you as well. Even as others take the time to praise your talents, you will write them off, saying things just worked out because of good timing or good luck. Basically, you do not believe that it was your own merits that earned you the praise and you worry that others are going to realize this as well.

As a consequence of this, you will pressure yourself to work harder to avoid detection and to avoid getting in trouble. Some of the things that will cause you to work harder include:

- You want to keep others from seeing your failures and shortcomings
- You want to become more worthy of the roles that you currently have but do not believe you deserve.
- You want to make up for your lack of intelligence
- You want to ease up some of the feelings that you have over "tricking" people.

You put in all this extra work, which gets you more praise, and the cycle will just continue. These further accomplishments are not going to reassure you. You will just see them as the product of all

your efforts to maintain the illusion of your success. When you get recognition, you assume that it is pity or sympathy. You will link all of the accomplishments that you have to chance, but you end up taking all the blame for mistakes that you make, even small ones. Over time, this will lead you to feel guilt, depression, and anxiety.

# The Five Types

There are actually five types of imposter syndrome that you may notice. These will often reflect the internal beliefs around what competency will mean to the individual. The five main types that you will encounter include:

- The perfectionist: They need everything to be perfect or they feel like a failure. No matter how hard they work, they feel like they need it to be perfect.
- The natural genius: Because you have spent a lot of time picking up skills with very little effort, you assume that all competent people can do the same thing so there is nothing special about you. When something doesn't come easy to you, you will feel ashamed.
- The soloist: You believe that you can handle everything by yourself. When this proves to be false, you feel that you are not

worth or a failure.

- The expert: Before you have a chance to consider your work a success, you need to learn absolutely everything about the topic. If you do not have all the answers, you feel like a fraud.
- The superhero: You link competence in how well you can succeed in all the roles you hold. Failing to navigate the demands of all these challenging roles can leave you feeling like a failure.

Often the thoughts and ideas that come with this are not realistic. You need to take a step away from all of this and really explore why you feel this way and whether you need to adjust that thinking. When we learn how to take a step back and explore how you can change these negative mindsets.



# Chapter 2: Get to the Root of the Problem

In order to help yourself feel better with imposter syndrome, you need to be able to get to the root of the problem. This means you need to figure out the main reasons why you feel like an imposter in the first place. There is often something in our mindset or even in our pasts that make us feel like imposters. Recognizing this and doing something about it can help us recognize that we are amazing people and that we are not an imposter at all.

# Why do I feel like an imposter?

There are different reasons why we may feel like an imposter. If we were under a lot of pressure as a child to perform well, we may have never measured up to the high standards that our parents had of us. When we do succeed as adults, we may still hold onto those feelings of inadequacy that we had as children. Others may congratulate us for doing well, but we feel like an imposter because we don't think that we deserve it.

Another reason that we feel like an imposter is that you see all the other talented people around you. As you work your way up the ladder in whatever career you choose, you may be amazed by all the hard work that others can do and feel that they are not working as hard as others, so they do not feel they deserve the credit when they receive it. While the person themselves is often

highly qualified and does deserve all the attention and praise they get, they often feel like a fraud and that it is just a matter of time before someone notices.

If the person starts to feel like an imposter after a promotion or a big step up in their career, this could be due to the fact that they still feel like the same person they were before that promotion happened. While they did learn new things and gained more experience, this all happened slowly, while the shift into the new role can happen overnight.

This is sometimes jarring to someone who may not understand how they got the position or feels like they are not the best choice for the job. The good news is all of this is that when you feel like an imposter, it is often because you are stretching, growing, and doing good things that may be new to you. You didn't get caught up in what was comfortable and instead decided to try new things. It may be a bit disconcerting to deal with, but it is a good thing when you learn how to handle it.

## **Getting to the Root of the Problem**

With this in mind, it is important to figure out how to get to the root of why you feel the way you do. Is it because you feel that you are not talented enough to have the position? Where you under a

lot of stress for perfection and constantly failing as a kid? Do you not feel like you belong? And why are those feelings there?

It is impossible to deal with the issues of being an imposter if you are not willing to look at what is causing you to feel this way in the first place. It is hard to do this. The answers do not always come as quickly as we would like. But taking a deep look at why you feel this way when you get legitimate praise and attention for your hard work so you will no longer feel like an imposter.



# Chapter 3: Know Your Imposter Syndrome Triggers

Now we need to take a look at what some of the triggers are for imposter syndrome. This will showcase itself in different ways depending on the person who has it. Just because someone reacts in a certain way or has a specific trigger does not mean you will have the same one. In this chapter, we will take a closer look at some of your imposter syndrome triggers to help you recognize and prevent them in the future.

Take a moment to thin back to the first time you felt like a fraud. Where were you? Who was with you? What was said to you at the time? What thoughts were going through your mind at the time? What exactly made you feel like you were a fake? This is important to go through and answer these questions as much as possible. This is the first place where your imposter syndrome happened and can point out important clue to your triggers.

It is likely that your triggers for imposter syndrome today are the same, or at least related to, that first experience with imposter syndrome. Why do you need to know what these triggers are? Because imposter syndrome is negative and can really mess with your happiness and self-confidence. Knowing them will make a big difference.

There are different things that can trigger imposter syndrome. Some of the most common will include:

- Low confidence: This is the most common reason that you feel like an imposter. You may lack confidence and believe that you feel like an imposter because of that lack of confidence.
- Being out of the comfort zone: if you do something that is out of your comfort zone, then you may feel like an imposter. If you are getting a promotion, being a leader at the project, or doing public speaking, this syndrome can start to show up again.
- Achieving success quickly or fast for your age: If you get that big promotion while being the youngest on the team, it is normal to feel like an imposter. Or if you just started a new job and get moved up to a senior position in a few months, you can feel this way as well.
- Being in the minority: If there is some reason that you feel like the minority in the situation, this can make you feel like an imposter as well. This could be a situation such as being a woman in a male-dominated field.
- Being the first or only person like you: This could include being the youngest to do something, the first woman to do something, or even the first person in your family to do something. Since you

have no one to compare yourself with, you may feel like an imposter.

- Your childhood: It is not uncommon for stuff from your childhood to make you feel like an imposter. The way that your parents taught you to view success, or if you were pushed to be perfect without ever reaching that lofty goal with your parents, you may notice your self-worth has taken a hit as well. This can carry on to your adult life as well.
- Bullying or harassment: This can happen in your personal life or in the workplace and can make it hard for you to experience some of the imposter syndrome that you are dealing with.

When you are able to recognize what your trigger is for imposter syndrome, you will be able to fight it off and not feel like you are a big fraud or that you will be caught for not knowing what you are doing. You can release some of the negative thoughts in your mind and really get some of the recognition that you need for all your hard work in the process.



# Chapter 4: Building Self-Confidence One Day At A Time

As you took a look through some of the different triggers that will cause imposter syndrome, you may notice that a big issue has to do with the self-esteem of the individual who suffers from it. When their self-esteem is low, they are less likely to feel like they belong or that they are truly worth the praise and attention that they get. This means that the best way to deal with your imposter syndrome is to work on your self-confidence.

There are different ways that you can build up your self-confidence. This does take some time and will not be something that you can do all at once. But one step at a time is often enough to help you gain the confidence that you need. Some of the steps that you can take to get your self-confidence to increase include:

# **Stop the Comparison**

This one is hard to do. If you have imposter syndrome, it is really easy to compare yourself to others all the time. That is part of the problem. If you constantly spend your time comparing your salary, your skills, your home, your car, and everything else about your life to others, then you are going to feel like you are less

than other people and you may feel like an imposter when you do not get something that you need.

When you compare yourself to others, it is easy to feel like you do not deserve certain things. Each person has their own talents and skills and they may be better than you at some thing. When you compare to a lot of people, you will always feel inadequate, even though you have your own special and unique characteristics as well. The comparison game is a hard one to fight off, but doing so will help you to improve your self-confidence while also stopping imposter syndrome.

# **Surround Yourself with Positive People**

The people you surround yourself with can make a big difference. Think about who you spend your personal time with. If you are around others who are negative and constantly judge you, it is hard to feel like you belong in a corporate field at all. You may get a promotion or something else, but feel like an imposter because you are "brought back down to earth" when you hang out with your friends. Or, if you are in a competitive workplace where others judge and mock you, this can cause problems as well.

The people you spend your time with are able to influence your attitudes and thoughts about yourself more than you may think. If you feel bad about yourself when you are done hanging out with

a friend or a group of friends, then it is time to change your friends. It is better to surround yourself with people who appreciate you, accept you, lift you up, and who want the best for you. When you are around these people, then you will see your self-confidence go through the roof.

#### **Take Care of Yourself**

It is really hard to feel good about yourself if you do not take care of your body. Self-care is so important because it can make you feel better about your life in the process. This means you need to eat the right foods, exercise to get that heart rate up, meditate, and sleep enough. All of this will come together to make you feel good. And when you feel good about yourself, you will find that self-confidence is easier than ever before.

### Be Kind to Yourself

The world is tough enough. You need to use self-compassion to help treat yourself to kindness when you make a mistake or you have a setback in your life. You do not need to join in and start to berate yourself about the mistake. This is a great chance to learn something from the mistake. See it as a learning opportunity rather than something bad, and use self-compassion so you feel better about yourself.

A study published in 2009 in the Journal of Personality found that self-compassion contributed to more consistent confidence. And since confidence is so important when it comes to fighting off imposter syndrome, self-care needs to be part of your regular routine. The next time that you find yourself in a situation that is challenging, recognizing that failing or being imperfect is part of living and the best thing to use at this time is self-compassion.

#### **Positive Self-Talk**

Using self-talk will go along with our last part as well. Positive self-talk can help take some of that self-doubt away and some of the bad thoughts in your head and make them go away. Too many times we allow the negative self-talk limit all of our abilities and even lessen our confidence more than before. We believe that we are not able to do something because it is too hard and se shouldn't try for it. We assume that we don't deserve recognition or a promotion because we aren't smart enough or for some other reason.

The next time that you start to notice some of those negative thoughts coming into your head, it is time to bring in some positive self-talk to help. Turn the negative into some of the positive. Think about some of the reasons why someone will choose you for the promotion or all of the reasons why you are being recognized for your hard work. Just because others work

hard and have a lot of amazing accomplishments does not mean that you are not worthy of some of the praise and attention as well. Stop using negative self-talk to convince you that you do not belong or value.

Imposter syndrome will creep into your life for a wide variety of reasons. Being aware of how it will sneak into your life and improving your self-confidence will make a big difference in how much that imposter syndrome will take over your life. Self-confidence will not happen overnight, but with some practice and a little work, you can improve it and kick that imposter syndrome to the curb.



# **Chapter 5: Don't Be Afraid to Speak Out**

There are many negative thoughts that you may think when it comes to walking away without standing up for yourself in the workplace. You may decide to be quiet in order to prevent problems or because you do not want to seem like a problem at work. But there are a lot of situations when you need to speak out to your boss and other coworkers and failure to do so will cause lot of problems.

When you do not speak out and ask questions to learn, it can lead to a lot of issues. You may not understand how to get things done on a project. You may be overlooked for some things that you deserve. And you will feel ignored and overlooked when it comes to your work and how you contribute.

Coulda, woulda and shoulda are some of the worst words that you can think about when you walk away from a situation at work where you should have spoken up for yourself. Whether this happens in your personal life or at work, it is important to be assertive, stand up for yourself, and speak out. But how do you become more assertive and make sure that others hear what you have to say.

#### What is Assertiveness?

We need to take a look at assertiveness and understand that it is different than being aggressive. When you are aggressive, you are mean and loud and will say whatever you want, regardless of how it comes off or who gets hurt in the process. With assertiveness, you are letting your feelings known and speaking up, while still being considerate to others and how they feel as well. It is about not letting others walk all over you, while avoiding being mean and harsh in the process.

Assertiveness is an important skill that you need to learn how to use when you want to build up a relationship, negotiate tasks and responsibilities, or when you need to work with a team of people in a variety of settings. Once you learn how to use assertiveness well, it can help you to:

- Become a better communicator
- Gives you confidence
- Helps you make decisions
- Will increase the respect others have for you
- Helps you stay true to your own goals and beliefs.

If you walk away from a lot of interactions and can think of things that you should have said to the other person or you noticed that you did not feel you were being heard during the conversation, then it is time to be more assertive in your interactions, especially when you are at work. This is the only way that others will hear you and you will begin to feel like you belong.

# Tips to be Assertive

Being assertive takes a lot of time and effort and does not come easily to people, especially those who are suffering from imposter syndrome. You may need to work on this over time as well to make sure that you are being heard and not ignored in the process. Some of the things that you can do when it is time to be assertive and honest about any of your needs and feelings include:

- Know the outcome that you would like to achieve before you even get started on the conversation.
- Pick a moment to be assertive when you know you are in control of your emotions. If the emotions get in the way, it will just make things that much harder to handle when you start.
- Practice what you want to say to the other person. This
  may seem strange, but it will make a difference and can give you
  a little bit of confidence.
- Try to sit or stand in a way that is comfortable. You need to look at the person directly whom you plan to speak with. You do

not want to twist your neck around while you try to talk.

- You need to work with "I" statements to help make your case without placing blame on the other person. Rather than saying something like, "You never discussed the project with me." It may be better to say "I feel like I did not get the right directions at the start of the process." This can help show that the feelings are coming from you and that you are being serious during it.
- When talking, it is best to be honest and direct with all of your goals, intentions, and feelings as soon as possible.
- It is fine to say no to any demand that may seem unreasonable to you. This one is hard for someone with imposter syndrome or someone who does not feel like they have enough confidence. When the request in unreasonable though, it is normal to say no to doing it and offer up an explanation to the other party when appropriate. You do not need to offer a bunch of excuses or apologize for saying no though.

A good approach that you are able to use is to focus on stating the impact of the other person's behavior and why that bothers you so much. If you are always aware of what the impact of this situation is on other people and on yourself, then it is more likely that people will start to see you and what you are trying to communicate in a different light.

For example, you could sit down with your boss or another coworker and then give them an example of the behavior that you find problematic and then describe how it is impacting you. Then ask them for some suggestions on how the situation can be improved and made better. This helps to take some of the blame off and can avoid defensiveness while making it seem like you are partners in making the situation better.

Keep in mind that assertiveness is not going to guarantee that you get the exact thing that you want each time. But it is a great way to gain more control while feeling less stressed out over situations that made you feel inadequate and like an imposter in the past.

# Facing Failure At Work

# **Chapter 6: Facing Failure At Work**

Failure is a big thing that can make us feel like imposters in our lives. No one wants to fail with their work life. It makes them not feel very good and can bring in more self-doubt and other bad things along the way. All of us have a little bit of that nagging perfectionist inside of us, meaning that we will easily take a small failure and blow it up to be a much bigger problem than it should be.

While many of these perceptions will be exaggerated in the moment, it is possible for a small setback to have lasting effects on your behavior in the future. Whether these effects are positive or they turn out to be negative will be up to you. As someone who suffers from imposter syndrome, you are more likely to turn these into a negative thing. But if you want to finally beat the imposter issue, then it is time to learn how to fight it all off.

Mistakes are one of the best ways to learn and make things better in your life. Mistakes can be good when you use them properly. But when you have imposter syndrome, it is easy to take those mistakes and turn them into something that seems bad, something that stops you from moving forward. When you learn how to face failures at work, you can prevent this kind of thinking and move forward.

## **Dissecting Failure**

The first thing we need to do here is dissect failure. You should never internalize the failure, let it define you, or wallow in one small setback for so long that you lose sight of your goals. Often when we face failure, we let all of those things happen. Rather than letting the failure define you and take control, it is important to face the failure. Take a step back after it occurs and do an analysis to see what factors contributed to it.

This analysis helps you to take a look at it without being as attached. Pretend that someone else failed and you are trying to help them learn and grow from it. Let your logic take over, rather than the emotions, and really see what is going on that caused the failure. While doing this, make out a list of all the factors that were not in your control. This could be something in the industry that were not in your control, such as a market downturn.

Sometimes the failure is from things you can't control. It is time to let those go. You couldn't do anything to make that better. However, if the setback did happen because of a few factors that were in your control, it is now time to think about how you would do them differently the next time. Once you are able to assess these factors, you can make a plan for next time. This is how you learn from your failures. Over time, you will make fewer failures and perhaps feel a little bit less like an imposter at work.

## **Defining Failure**

Sometimes it is not possible to prepare for a similar situation in the future, especially when a lot of factors are not in your control. When this happens, It is time to build up your own resilience to help overcome that setback, to not let it take over your life again. How you respond to failure and how you define your failure will be important.

Remember that everyone will define failure in a different way. When you think about how others would react to that failure, you may find that you overreacted in the first place. Another way to approach all of this is to make some changes to how you perceive your mistakes. Were you expecting too much out of yourself?

For example, maybe you received a setback of not getting that new job that you wanted. But there are so many factors that will lead a hiring manager to choose one person over another. It may have nothing to do with you personally. It is better for your mental state to redefine this in a positive light. If you even made it to the interview stage of the process, then you were a strong candidate and you should see this as a success, rather than as a failure. When you can redefine the situation that you once thought was a

failure to something positive, you become more resilient and may stop letting these failures define you.

# **Defining Your Goals**

Another thing to consider is to help with fighting off the sense of failure is to define your goals. We may not feel like we are accomplishing much because we are not exactly where we want to be. But if we do not have the right goals in place, we are never going to make it in the future. One big goal is great, but we need smaller, more practical goals, to help us get there.

When you do this, you can turn the setback into the motivation you need to set your sights on the next goal. Do not make the next goal something like "I want to avoid X". You need it to be positive, something that you can track and work towards. You never want to make any of your goals be defined by the past failures. You can learn from your failures, but then it is time for them to get out of your life.

## **Defining Fears**

The last thing that we need to take a look at is how to not let the fear of failing in the future govern your behavior now. This is something that a lot of people with imposter syndrome are going to suffer from. When you let the fear of failure take over your life,

you are not going to be happy with the results and can miss out on so much.

A good place to start with this is to make a list of all your fears. It is possible that these fears are going to be closely aligned with your goals. Overcoming that fear of failure and running towards some of the things that scare you the most can be one of your goals and can help you to reach the success that you want. The point of the failure and all the fear that is around it is to give you some fuel and motivation to move forward. When you allow failure to be a motivator rather than something that scares you, it is easier to see success and not let others leave you in the dust in your career.



# Chapter 7: Leave Imposter Syndrome at the Door

Now that we know more about imposter syndrome and have discussed some of the things that you can do to help fight it off, we need to learn some of the steps that you can use in order to kick out imposter syndrome while you are at home. Imposter syndrome is good at showing up when you are at work and it is hard to fight off in the moment. This means that you need to focus a bit more on fixing the issue while you are at home, when some of the pressure is off and you won't feel as bad.

Even when you leave imposter syndrome at home, you will see that there are large improvements to how well you feel while at work. Some of the steps that you can take to help with this include:

## **Build Self-Confidence at Home**

You do not need to be at the office to work on your self-esteem. It can be a little scary to spend time at the office, under all that pressure, and try to work on your self-esteem. Doing small things at home will help and can relieve that pressure at work.

Building your self-confidence will take time, no matter where you end up doing the practice. This can be a hard thing to improve. But something as simple as practicing positive thinking while at home can make a difference. For example, if you find that you frequently think negative thoughts about yourself, you can practice changing it around and only having positive thoughts. When you think about yourself in a positive manner, you will start to feel better.

While it would be nice to have a crowd of people follow us around and tell us great things about ourselves all the time, this is not reality. And if you have imposter syndrome, you probably would not believe them anyway. This means that you need to take a step up and be the one who provides these positive thoughts to help improve your situation.

Whenever you have a chance to build up your confidence, whether it is at a party, with your friends or family, or any other time that you are out of the house, it is a good idea to do this. It will make a world of difference in how good you feel and will ensure that this same confidence will spill over into your work life, providing you with an easy way to fight off imposter syndrome and all the negativity that comes with it.

## **Building Self-Confidence Through Self-Care**

When you are at home, it is important to cut out some of the stuff and stress from work and take care of yourself. If you are always tense from work and your other obligations, it is hard to feel good about yourself. You never relax so the problem will just get worse. A better option to use is to work through self-care when you are at home.

Self-care means taking time away to take care of just yourself. Give up on the work, do not worry about the messy house, and even take a break from the spouse and kids. This time is just for you to recharge and feel better. It can be hard to do when there are a million things to get done. But with some hard work and scheduling the time into your day (with hard rules that no one can interrupt you), you will find that it can do wonders.

What you do for self-care can vary based on what seems to work the best for you. Each person is going to respond to a different task to help you relax. While some people may love to relax with a good book, others like to go out and enjoy some fresh air on a nature walk. If you are stuck on some ideas of what to do for self-care, some steps to use include:

- Read a book: Even one chapter a day can make a difference and will help get rid of all your troubles.
- Get fresh air: A walk around the block or even a nice nature hike can nourish your soul.
- Rock out: Pick a loud song and use it to drown out all the other noise.
- Laugh: Find something that will make you laugh and enjoy that for a bit.
- Maintain a regular workout schedule: Pick out an activity you enjoy, whether it is walking or something online, and do something good for your body.
- Eat a healthy meal by yourself; Having a few minutes by yourself will make a world of difference.
- Turn off the phone; Our phones are causing us a good deal of anxiety all the time. Figure out how to silence the phone and see what a difference it can make.
- Get to coloring: Adult coloring has seen a big increase in recent years because it is a good way to relax and do something fun.

If there is something that you really like to do that seems to relax, then add that to your schedule. You deserve a chance to relax and enjoy the life around you. And when you can make that happen, you will see that a lot of your stress and anxiety will start to go away, making imposter syndrome less prevalent in your life.

# Chapter 8: Looking Towards The Future in Work and Life

Imposter Syndrome can be hard to work through. It is hard to change your own mindset when you feel like you do not deserve all of the things that you get in your life or you feel like you are an imposter. You will need to work through it for a long time in order to make this work and ensure that you can feel like you belong.

Imposter syndrome is basically going to be a sign of low self-esteem. You do not feel that your contributions matter and worry that others are going to figure out that you do not belong. When you put together all the tips that we discussed above, you will be able to get rid of the imposter syndrome and start to feel better and take recognition for all of the great things that you do in life.

## **Recognize the Syndrome**

Before you can take steps to work on improving yourself, you need to recognize that you are suffering from imposter syndrome. If you feel like you do not belong, that you do not deserve any of the accolades or praise that you get, and you worry that someone is going to catch on to it, then it is likely that you have imposter syndrome. There is no official diagnosis for this, so you may have to do that on your own. But once you recognize some of the

symptoms we discussed before, you will be able to make the necessary changes to improve your life.

### Work on the Self Esteem

Working on your self-esteem is one of the best things that you can work with in order to fight off imposter syndrome. When the self-esteem is low, it is hard to feel like we are worth much and we worry that others will find out this lack of value as well. The problem here is that everyone has value and we all bring something good to the table that makes us special and unique. It is just the imposter syndrome that is holding you back.

It is important to take steps in your life to work on that selfesteem. We went through some of the steps that you could use before, but the more you work on it, the more it will help. When you can improve your self-esteem, it becomes easier to see just how important you are and what value you bring to the table. You are also more likely to stand up for yourself, go after things that are important for you, and start to feel like part of the ground.

## Do Not Be Afraid of Failure

When we are afraid of failing, we miss out on so many opportunities that we should just jump into. Failure is a part of life though and everyone has a story or two about a time they failed

that disappointed them. When we look at failure as a learning opportunity, rather than a defining moment that will keep you on the sidelines.

No one wants to fail. It isn't a lot of fun at all. With a good plan in place and a mindset change about what constitutes failure, we can make it through even the hardest times that we are not that fond of at all.

## **Stop with the Comparisons**

Another step to consider is to stop with the comparisons. As we discussed before, if you spend all your time comparing yourself to others, then you are going to end up in a mess. There will always be those who have better skills than you in one area or another. This does not mean they are better than you in everything.

There are skills and characteristics that you have that other people would love to have as well. You have unique talents that you can bring to the table and while someone may be a better at conversating with others or better at doing presentations, you may be better at time management or managing other people to help get the work done and this can be just what your boss needs when giving a promotion.

When you stop the comparisons, you can live a happier life. You can recognize all the great things that you have in your life and how amazing you truly are. And this can be a great way to get rid of imposter syndrome.

Overcoming imposter syndrome can take a long time. It is a change in mindset and will not happen in just a few minutes or even a few days. You will need to work on it over time, but with some of the steps we have discussed, you can easily make it work and get rid of imposter syndrome for good.



## Conclusion

Imposter syndrome can ruin your life. It can make you feel on edge and introduces a lot of negative emotions and thoughts that you need to worry about all the time. Many people live with this their whole lives and are not able to get through the power that it seems to hold on them.

As we discussed in this guidebook, you are able to make some small changes in your life that will result in large improvements in your mindset overall. This can help you to improve your self-esteem and kick imposter syndrome to the curb. It will not happen overnight, but with some hard work and a recognition that your contributions are valuable will make a world of difference as well.

When you are ready to fight off imposter syndrome and start feeling like you belong in the workplace or at home, then take a look at this guidebook to learn some of the simple steps you can take to make this happen!